Harewood Park

Baltimore C Co.

Harewood.—Harewood Park is a popular summer resort, the property of the Philadelphia, Wilmington and Baltimore Railroad Company, which was opened in the summer of 1878. It is on the tongue of land between the Bird and Gunpowder Rivers, and is almost entirely surrounded by water. It was formerly the estate of Robert Oliver, from whose heirs it was purchased for ten thousand dollars. In Mr. Oliver's day he had a deer-park and a pack of fox-hounds, and Harewood was the focus of sporting interests for all the country for many miles around.

Ballinin Cely of Courts - 1881 by Some thrus school -